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Part I - Answers to Questions 
 
Q1: Please clarify DDOT’s evaluation process and selection.  Section 5 of the RFQ (pages 26 & 
27) outlines the multi-step qualifications-based selection process and the key milestone dates in 
that process.  Additionally, Section 8 of the RFQ (pages 34 through 46) elaborates on the 
evaluation process and criteria for both the Statement of Qualifications (SOQ) and the Oral 
Presentations / Interviews during the weeks of October 27 – November 4, 2016.  On page 27, 
step five (5) states that the Contracting Officer will “…make the final selection of the most 
qualified firm.”  However, the schedule on page 27 and evaluation process on page 34 indicates 
that the most qualified proposers will be short-listed and receive a RFP.  Please confirm: 1) the 
timing for the “final selection”, i.e., it will NOT be made at the conclusion of the SOQ and Oral 
Presentation / Interviews; and, 2) DDOT’s intentions regarding the Proposal following the 
second shortlisting and release of the RFP on November 10, 2016. (e.g. technical proposal, price 
proposal). 

 
A1: The RFQ has been changed to eliminate the inconsistency: see Part II of this 
Amendment 4, below. 

 
Q2: On page 27, the schedule states issuance of the RFP on November 10, 2016. However, 
starting on page 26, in the section on qualifications-based selection there is no mention of the 
RFP release or receipt of proposals. Please clarify. 

A2: The dates for RFP issuance and due date for the receipt of proposals will be 
issued to the shortlisted firms. 

 
Q3: “References” (pg. 42): The RFQ states, “Each submittal shall contain three (3) references for 
the prime firm and the individual proposed as the Program Director.”  Is DDOT requesting three  
references total, or three references each for the firm and proposed program director?  

 
A3: Three for each. 

 
Q4: If a proposed subconsultant for a prospective Offeror is a sole proprietorship, can a 1-page 
statement be submitted in lieu of a Part II form? 

 
A4: No, a Part II form would be required. 
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Part II – Changes to the Solicitation 
 

1. Section 5, Selection Process, Qualifications-Based Selection, has been changed as follows: 
 
(5) In step five, the Contracting Officer will review the recommendations of the Evaluation 
Board and will, with the advice of appropriate technical and staff representatives, make 
the final selection of the most qualified firms that will receive a Request for Proposals from the 
District. 
 
2. Section 6, Submittal Process and Requirements, Eligible Offerors, is changed as follows: 
 
Only individual firms (including, for example, individuals, sole proprietorships, corporations, limited 
liability companies, limited liability partnerships, and general partnerships) or formal joint ventures may 
apply. Two firms may not apply jointly unless they have formed a joint venture. Any associates 
will be disqualified. (This does not preclude an Offeror from having subconsultants.) If a 
prospective Offeror has a question regarding a potential organizational conflict of interest and 
how that may impact eligibility to compete, the prospective Offeror shall submit the question to 
the Contracting Officer as a confidential question.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


